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June 14, 2006
Reply To
4WD-FFB

Michael A. Dobbs

Environmental Program Manager

Defense Distribution Center

DDC J-3/]-4E

2001 Mission Drive

New Cumberland, Pennsylvania 17070-5000

Re:  Notification of 20-day Extension on Review Period for Source Areas Design

Dear Mr. Dobbs:

Under Section XV.B.3 of the DDMT Federal Facilities Agreement (FFA), I and hereby providing
notice that EPA will invoke the automatic 20-day extension for its review of the Intermediate (60%) Dunn
Field Source Areas Remedial Design. My internal reviewers have not completed their reviews, although I
expect them to finish this week. The additional time will be needed to evaluate all comments prior to
including them in a transmittal to DLA.

I note that, although the schedule shows comments due on 6/19, the 60-day comment period actually
runs from the date EPA received the document (4/20/2006), not the date on which DLA signs the transmittal
letter. Therefore, the extension period would run through July 10. I expect, however, to get comments to
DLA several days prior to our next BCT meeting.

If you have any questions, Please contact me at 404/562-8553.

Sincerely yours,

Wm. Turpin Ballard, RP
Federal Facilities Branch

Cc: Evan Spann, TDEC/DOR/Memphis
Harold Taylor
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